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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook 
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: 'tbettinger@cantor.com'
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 1:43 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Decision SP-07-00007 Wenger

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

'tbettinger@cantor.com' 
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the 
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mail-ip.cantor.com. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: BY1PR0401MB1288.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

tbettinger@cantor.com 
mail-ip.cantor.com #<mail-ip.cantor.com #5.0.350 smtp;550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.1.0 
Address rejected.> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
 d=KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector1-co-kittitas-wa-us; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version; 
 bh=MXSG+eK7eZuzdGmyh6kTKRi5GeTuh/3VYx6nl6AG2wU=; 
 
b=W7y+6xCZxR1KSBrefqOjhr0pZ6htib9LuKGdRyRTm8gu8kqe40c3po7pgy/Jqr7uj8XYr09gQIUnS+3V4DFj80D
XrRk3pF2Kh4zcvx4wIS9Q3IiIXtMiNOSgFfF9RLtZ/Eai8ikr3cDltcduDgtFvVmbyf78hmn/T471SxhHlh4= 
Received: from DM2PR04CA042.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.154.160) by 
 BY1PR0401MB1288.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.160.196.19) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (TLS) id 15.1.523.12; Mon, 27 Jun 2016 20:42:49 +0000 
Received: from BL2FFO11FD008.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c09::196) by 
 DM2PR04CA042.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:243c::32) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.523.12 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 27 Jun 2016 
 20:42:49 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106) 
 smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; cantor.com; dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;cantor.com; dmarc=none action=none 
 header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us; 
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not 
 designate permitted sender hosts) 
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 

jeff.watson
Callout
Sent via USPS 6/27/2016
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 BL2FFO11FD008.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.173.161.4) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (TLS) id 15.1.523.9 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 27 Jun 2016 20:42:48 
 +0000 
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 
 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 
 id 14.03.0210.002; Mon, 27 Jun 2016 13:42:46 -0700 
From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
To: Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'tbettinger@cantor.com'" 
 <tbettinger@cantor.com>, "'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'" <gcle461@ecy.wa.gov>, 
 "'gwenkorfus@gmai.com'" <gwenkorfus@gmai.com>, Kelly Bacon 
 <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Marc Kirkpatrick 
 (mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net)'" <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>, "'Ginger 
 Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)'" <gweiser@encompasses.net>, 
 "'mwenger@talyst.com'" <mwenger@talyst.com> 
CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: Notice of Decision SP-07-00007 Wenger 
Thread-Topic: Notice of Decision SP-07-00007 Wenger 
Thread-Index: AdHQsv6523OV8fdaTaSJC5lp0//LDA== 
Disposition-Notification-To: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Return-Receipt-To: <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016 20:42:45 +0000 
Message-ID: <B85E8977A865E946965302C1F3DAE35577CA87F8@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.3] 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
 boundary="_004_B85E8977A865E946965302C1F3DAE35577CA87F8exch2010mailcok_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Return-Path: jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: =?us-
ascii?Q?CIP:66.243.251.106;IPV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(100?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?19020)(7916002)(2980300002)(428002)(52044002)(189002)(199003?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?)(4001430100002)(2476003)(104016004)(5003600100003)(7696003)?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?(567704001)(5001770100001)(7846002)(74482002)(568964002)(356?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?003)(260700001)(2906002)(7736002)(19617315012)(8676002)(8115?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6014)(7110500001)(189998001)(19300405004)(54356999)(10788600?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2)(81166006)(50986999)(55846006)(92566002)(4326007)(6806005)?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?(19625215002)(19580405001)(19580395003)(5250100002)(15650500?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?001)(16236675004)(5260100001)(11100500001)(586003)(7906003)(?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?790700001)(87936001)(102836003)(3846002)(21480400002)(230783?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?001)(6116002)(106466001)(512954002)(8936002)(33656002)(46201?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?00001)(229853001)(2420400007)(99936001)(15975445007)(4610100?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?001)(84326002)(2920100001)(2900100001)(5310100001)(589010000?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1)(105586002)(101416001)(2930100002)(86362001)(80862005)(491?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BY1PR0401MB1288;H:exch2010-?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:static-66-243-251-1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?06.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en;?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BL2FFO11FD008;1:RnPvhU0hIzLLvjsTFb6xKo3vEYbAhLpBGTIuV1LBv4W4+OvJhYFMPpjK2DesFHtyGwSEIhN
yVw9eTtmWFxBGyAOKU7H6T9OSHw1EvZBrZ79tuIml+qghhVtmfPdWzWDJK+Qq/Kj/ryvbkSlRP3v1wWEGZa6xk7Xr
2ZolMQY+4+U2L8FDhZUMFb1IMZqZx2YXPiKKvWpKD+l3diaU27SOnlUdX1ITBAh481BX2RITklId32FAKwRaauN37
yBf3xqghOR1Mqq+4Agrw4sYDAI0MvbyxgWsfYoLO0qV7WPQ7cJivL5Fhe2QRfU52bt0mb67DYM/bHs2qnGxTX9DVf
Om5v2ysJ7O6CHTHWN5JVX7bSePeq0xTK7QfLpzyj2phvsK7T5ZZXI9VpB8fwOUYfVHoMucMYtrgT5Dc8q0GfAhbAJ
rWapPFuZnW4z4e36yKH6TA5oLOlmcUvTV8PrLTfU/P4J0XiEZQ08pC5kWNPRiauYeV9Fylel5Q1XXyHBuBKeWHec/
4NOo+M4PkYKRJ36I6WIgZ0iMVIykaetC+O68NlU= 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: dc54f988-5d2c-49f6-d5cc-08d39ecb99e1 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY1PR0401MB1288;2:jyjXCQeG+gNfF4VtRkwEqN7jWGXIewpzXZmYpjMz0hrNKmvGOMLhBmzKzvxbAEVCcXVP9
bMfN9oF5rjEHhEOVsh4K/8qRukpqQlQuuWOdjYQsU/XOZCuM10qvX9tzNhlnSu+c0LwI0iZuNfXg3r6arbNFs1F/H
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NA0PShlTZcc2EMXIeLBPe4TvSF6UiNPU6J;3:vOflj/P+LADBGANEC3CYvq/E0CSjlfKbJzMCLHc4Td+tzLFBD10s
zt3tLKdbc9/R8PJOw/0Uohc82hddTc0Gb3Ds7Nuac0P3+hWJP9TU2HTT7Z4E9YcC7pxJhmKnhEO/i62Qxxgjk2jMk
d+fTA3pSeROYqSQ1F39aSpXjFoRrh1TbUlDRhUWKxGt+1erenD2c+3d66Q6V9NVliS2HLcfxyjvYCOaVf7odzpXaO
UJzec= 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BY1PR0401MB1288; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;BY1PR0401MB1288;25:X3CfO0wl8Ym1iNMLMJHfz522kct9GMu0vQqKOZs?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Agjjp3YjouXSsHpwm/vSySIgybTtM5EDh2qFPBm9TXR66dnn0AloI4/APcVl?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zL8rj+BrlFlEV6Y16SRyVgiIJgOWghdNbAZdiy5M3lsSOB7pDktAvhuFNGHw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4YYq/TjSsEdz8mnqS03Mved/0Wjzx/Pq4mQ5UvmH+gcR6ZDTy7cGSZygMPYq?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?xC6tbUYyQh8dIEESTy/pmU/ecQvVjGEahlTL8MQckBzxVKewBa+B0ViESh69?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?oQMW+HCWLuVWx4yn+cTzLmbP4TXglg6uXw7geiOU/3ikQOi6y4D6xPbpEKw/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wfXq3zAwBeJLoqyIv5zhxAE7QCyWs4Svl7rW1/5Lwznb2Cjzca+4BimZ3MAF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zYI/qRexJjBnJigB4z345Xf4e6mjrko8ZMydu3EqFltoMvpbClEUq77cEhwT?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?V+aNGbJK5snqzkxQcalhy0NiipOiovxACPnzV1U1z6Pj+X5nra3GZ1WIt4gK?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AVP7chYY0ubEJzEpdPrMV2COLQRyjll5f4co8NkrTpF8oaz9gRy1hV6nfWG5?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?BGW56FmNtoJS24bzoSXYnWmN1WFpdOZJ1s5XzPRaKuu8/+4Qwuz80yZQto3o?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?9zmVOd6R7vpaZyNFaXQ6rcK5lsUEpjHj13NULeuIOEC33wrAbpoYbC95JMWg?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4WesY4Mx4mgmPH41qyoLnghh/AaIqpbJM1pf8uT6h+zB982ZL4NWwoCRMq51?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?aVraX/sNu/JqfbUMbkKZPX22Nh2+6eQ0BBMmurF9yLErcuq8yjHc3wlWN7WM?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?gEYLp5r6ArN2xLV3PYCJlKF9nsZ85wqFgzB8gtkYqZG3VZgxQlm2E0Gaz9gZ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?tHS4n0UhbMxcAKCItQPSo3QoMn+Ef6s69R2jeorxE+EbC0lFFLMsYf8JcH4z?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4o8jJzG+4g/VV2bjQpCgr+R4cdUygDmypFCtWVips55eC3wvQNSTRSlqmPUu?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?EFDAgMHYwalvnpjBsa6Y9Bk1J3+c0iv6/TV2Xp00rwT75D1WuRA5M/YoS1X8?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?p11MXk2Uuo6AIk8jvzzTzkfgxZN6f3Pry7QSOjKNDX0FSGr/U455CZPoQ6oO?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?mz41H2k4vo/Swr5/rmKmG6n5oePtqZbvgCawVPuRSoEvkV7PoFZ8DvMW7YYb?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2mdR4ketEoNs+PXcZphbZn0iR0vgR8su5kdyetPzdcnNruP1TmLO/M6BlMd6?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Bey71vQH0yl20MH6osIQ=3D?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY1PR0401MB1288;20:dAtlWvNJOEVdUe8oSe2JZlx1nm6vOUIJ0pDMSHfT8qz5ttlCF4J06eEJcoOFy/DgFBPN
JF8xiVJKH1TCiYvp3PKPJ6ouFGMS8Ym1Lstw2qnINKZSl9KJX+xEpf5EEpH0ckRr0NNUsWufdGKqA2HBNnDuZ/bcA
sJXt9OH6asmhWIH0asGoWxHAP8e4hSHiKanSVxubfosd4zXCUrYoH33kx/Q7f/0Taah/IJrKzzT2ewdOlaGEL4zza
xrpemC44SzNk3/dsCYit11a28IZ++nugpIi71NBaLi06vL+auJGGj5t7s9/uUHWdfwDwHA/EL97WrUsXRkjtmnKZi
/UIDmHVJ6Lr49y+j0g8vuMyZ0ERqPSSjSiVFKNEohg61AkE0hUX/m5HEZzVMtQElOrhsK4BbYY9qbWlZlGwr/4UYO
4n9v1LqZSKqcXsLHIQICX0oHFCb2HxB5YRTJTi/zz6bvNSdH4xqc9sxMhDrvb9s9gcW1tPpAaWIEJqu+73lBpEZU 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS: 
<BY1PR0401MB1288C0D10F8B0C29E443F224F4210@BY1PR0401MB1288.namprd04.prod.outlook.com> 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155)(266576461109395); 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: 
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(102415321)(601004)(2401047)(13015025)(13023025)(13018025)(8121501046)
(13024025)(5005006)(13017025)(3002001)(10201501046);SRVR:BY1PR0401MB1288;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULE
ID:;SRVR:BY1PR0401MB1288; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY1PR0401MB1288;4:urEj9QKIQCzOklTT5c9OPSDnxQx1tjG4orM8k9hyq8qLdF1sARROfy1u57gXKwWOjqGP/
sYCJGw7+AUnLvMD5fKJkI0oKclXVLw7B7t8VukxwBTTURw/YiEa8+dU+XVVkBEEo+OmXVE0akd9CSIgoFLTHTPRdf
CH+5M5WvZLm4LlGebR9AWBZMCoZXS9axx0M0+Jpj5kePoorJ0D/DJpmWK1v2TFheD33yOEgXH4RQVcMeklaa3Gji5
G7TEHc1GDSoBi1OdmV2roz+HgerYzGZH8KtoK0KbngoRyY/t+yYTdioUcdpvChQLzhwGdAOJMi7yYDNWA60qw4OCk
kNP7b2ijlOG4ZSsoaSHEI+16rZ1qLdEvSozXCUzaklYd5Ln5s2uXAZVXHpPDiRjjrF0YV8zkYtA7uA1FmjZEPjzty
Jf45ZRxdusaXs5qy+qNn8JUWYwbdtGlNJvtlrstIXhToUeo3LZkJKmG3Cir4LA1Hy5hUJCmIu6SlryleHFcxkmIcE
kfDQHsbhefBX+vinPfAtcaZWnF7K3gXJLxqGvqtVkMUORj7ZkEg5CxIIjjLfg5 
X-Forefront-PRVS: 09860C2161 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;BY1PR0401MB1288;23:K6EydXRp8Uip5+qOQGkalK0N1wLqKFzq9ohhFyD?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?jsnQANOHm3e9hHAQE3NuI1yb1Y1XGezWZA6GD6rU6jLocofImFOyK4e1oCh7?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?R6wvcsSP2/EukP402vwf7HuhaEG9ubETqsQ2LGMZKC6Ti/VK0RiU6tnd00OY?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?heQsmgf3kuLjyo0j04qTGZAkhsQjYAKCmANJRLg0QU3XAQo0P3QWhAAFCoVX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ybRqrRiLw7qScvEnJnwRs6SAe76vvLXig5X5cBjtrFnys4rOcOv5dTggG/VU?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?FrU0QBnmEsMXV5ZSGWPS2f9+fT7UNuCuvb8ktUfFkcXOvMiBEkEekvZ+juSJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?J1cTLBFblJkx96deg0BJjAzia7BdxHB1LkTK+hULJ3BpuuEQJtJYJUluaCXf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?tVSXqqEdZUNwjcCpZy4xaBrqoaQH1k27vvtqNv5NsBlHn+HUEZoAIKuVbPdM?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2aECGgQw9hYOxQd+lctcDoU632aIAHH+M/YPaXfw1ryNWM5MJyIxAfeFSkRN?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?VzxlPXGVd6Tz2yrSKPAeeLa4yrH9GzMjWCX8nSedA8anEPd5PMcn1SLRWXBP?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?GBnkfaR/Tvk4moEQTGFcIYclHXlc1otqaYEi39Gi4Yz/MbxrFUBHHPZ6rxGS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rlveu6A9E3SjAnLnH1oR3sl5o8l9/ZnM17DuxhrEC3OSnt2TiEiz237/43mO?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Wj2Xh8dCvpHA+UeQN21l5hggTgNEZVqMphMF20GAjJxePGHA43eqAqim4ji6?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?YNN3DfeqzQorgkP3K8MacRbGe1nwvUn36uZ+1VN2DDdt7CuTCgdkSZnPA5aB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zcYOHmyJZCuR3fVAxM9USUkPTBh62LrPP4RyFwZpi4xSMRHwFrcf8qFPCG21?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?psGgwUlF7gRKlNwix15cmah283z3iz2ksUWvIem1nCy8ky12rbLQZxVvItpk?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?XdstjcfC72i3J2yfnx6tX1VIIhiUn2D8zTHuWs12PvOFwH3T6ea3/Dhl1gGg?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?TDYZd9ELpOQdTjJx2gy9BlqIMkKairH+xwftMwOyCNuh4QqEUYGLx71qj2jC?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Axx2xOs3ugHT+a1hArvRV/Wad2n68T4kruxyuipNyXgz/k0RWGASiODkJfMU?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?jOYojv2qZlgKa2Av/HFhKxqP9LwaHr32o/DpxDiXfT5Ca0DhSqRbqYszHIvf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?SR0ChtD6Nm86n1eFObezeqd+hDUCwzCy4hKsJH00qV+MO+j7EyPwnss2oDIe?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?UzD01JA7aBiBadwESZD2fZ3vC+jyiVkvtmMXcXSdpIyfW374kIeLv2i/R//O?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?v1LuIokB9zHaVUD57yhjqDSwWI4huAX++pwM6yfCIaQEQxm6fXDviGJOVvvJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ssZRBOOkEgPH9lX4toCvzwMgTeRfRzVJ2MgEfqpVesYk5s+/LKDE7N5c/O2t?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AtGug/8+6cZjFB2cC5hFJM41rL4ZEX6ixNTetm9RlEpxIzHbmCCUc5su9QIJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Uh9LKwRwg+kC1Ie4Hy5CUH5WyCHV7L+RQVIv+TuEGuvEKFGKUPdZtoNEwS0a?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?C+8XR5ysJNOicXG1M1U5yVjlesSNSznJtRKEJMZsQL7eDskIVi7BnX8NZaQ4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Lbtw1a+RCBh05YfGtLA7bJyGQxKVHBcyyioBNnq6Iu7vljPYxWMVQOisox3R?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?/RsLmXTb+b/UouT4B5FqH8dfWoTQXqC6BTSIW0cCSWgUtK85jHXxshkqYyti?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?F85dpoN9Gvym8d3+XVCLoOeRxPtNpM49sLfQ7/88DhgbiPxZleyE=3D?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BY1PR0401MB1288;6:+YMIxZjl5nDmiW/x2uks5FqsJbN333NCPTF6KV7XeimyzCOh4vyNj3f79439R53kGEapO
aR5IaYROzsYn7x7MGi49IZI1xsIY2qRFvru7faGvBvBo/AolYj5gqsxN5e0jOa9b80ERaePYhZEZ2MbavJrnkHgSn
tWWpofWWumK9cOV2vX3kkwRWf+8bLRlCkWe45j+9+VaMiyyJCI9AxTpNQIQGeUjUGbJ/0uEEvANNzO8fL8BWEF9go
EIOcVcs4EHZoeiW+fJry1lQblLPXcHsPBuA+zzpRvXwQ8VGVHrWs=;5:BOSuRul2K3coXxoJXrOYZPK7AFerzmlIa
UTSLMcnruB5bG3khmnvkzT7iVuWtubEst9iQr6POmMY2oNXmvJP6X+47jPFOaRj0fc9mT8xpfC929DME17Ka0DnZj
U2Z8GCo+xcQeE8ZbXUHlEn3SsxBw==;24:g9AtNGqHQwcuO+kqEm59dSRtNalea64My3pCGaW1hwllT6cT63B2Wts
nqWq40G8uoNiuY/lmW8NXejvpJ8fRbuPtmfAZ6aK0pQW4BJc2sKA=;7:f1akfTPgzH80hkRVlpDfhiE7GV/+Xz1et
EU22PlZEh97VssS01BkO5WnSWL4WUTbyNWqPvoGtsi9UTXEZh7bd12eCf7Am1HxVPzjeywuYZuRhNYU8fw0K0SgA2
Rl9f5ZmzVy1ckM2Rv777mW15PYfOVVF27Z4bLixZXVIRo3DVNz7ln0XN7iTFRA1yeEDMSrCljQf5dHzf0HOqLzzel
AKbxD6JkldBVK6LGfl88H8Px4JcDZyb4ZFTbNTYvd0b9a 
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99 
SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM 
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 27 Jun 2016 20:42:48.1331 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 2c89440d-7e1e-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectingIp: TenantId=2c89440d-7e1e-
47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa;Ip=[66.243.251.106];Helo=[exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us] 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY1PR0401MB1288 




